
This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

From: Hicks, Logan (He/Him/His) (PUC)
To: Staff, CAO (PUC)
Cc: Panait, Cezar M (PUC)
Subject: Fw: Public Inquiry re: Benton Solar Project
Date: Friday, August 29, 2025 1:06:01 PM
Attachments: Outlook-0d0uhhvw.png

Hello,

Please see the email, provided as comments for the Benton Solar Project, sent by Gerry Goble.

Thank you,

Logan Hicks
Energy Infrastructure Permitting
Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 651-539-1067

121 7th Place E, Suite 350, Saint Paul, MN 55101

From: Gerry Goble <gerry@issolutions-llc.com>
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 12:58 PM
To: Hicks, Logan (He/Him/His) (PUC) <Logan.M.Hicks@state.mn.us>
Subject: Public Inquiry re: Benton Solar Project
 

You don't often get email from gerry@issolutions-llc.com. Learn why this is important

Hi,
 
Subject: Benton Solar Project – Docket Numbers 23-423; 24-283; 23-425
Dear Mr. Hicks,
 
I would like to express my support for the project for the benefit of the greater Foley
community.
NextEra has demonstrated what it means to be a responsible and engaged community
partner. Their support of local initiatives, including those that benefit youth development and
outdoor education like Scouting, reflects a deep commitment to the future of our region. I am
especially encouraged by the Benton Solar Energy Center project and the positive impact it
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promises for Benton County.  I work with the local Scout troop here and NextEra has shown its
support to our organization ahead of this project and met with some of our leaders here to see
what we do to help work with the youth in our area.
 
This over $300 million investment represents job creation, economic growth, and long-term
benefits for landowners and families in our area. I encourage you to support a project that
uplifts local communities through meaningful partnerships.
Thank you for your consideration of this important project. I look forward to continuing a
relationship with NextEra Energy Resources and supporting efforts that strengthen our
community.
 
Sincerely,

Gerry Goble

I S  Solutions LLC… Doing IT right from the start.

            _________________________________________________________
                     __________________________________________________________
   
            Phone  (320) 492-1810
            gerry@issolutions-llc.com
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